

Proposed Agenda 2020 Virtual Public Workshop

Notes: Include link to interactive GSA map in workshop announcement (bit.ly/cosumnesmap), along with fact sheet.

Objectives:

- Provide quick refresher on SGMA/GSP and the Working Group
- Present what we have learned this past year.
- Present what we are working on now and our plans for this coming year.
- Identify preferred methods for engagement.

- **Welcome (5 minutes) – Sup. Nottoli**
- **Demonstrate web map (5 minutes) - Austin**
 - Note: This will enable participants to identify their respective GSAs.
 - Shortened link: bit.ly/cosumnesmap
- **SGMA in the Cosumnes 101 (5 minutes) - Tom**
 - Brief reminder on SGMA purpose, Working Group role and structure, work plan
- **Groundwater Conditions in the Subbasin (40 minutes) – John Fio**
 - Overview of key findings from basin characterization
 - Note: Emphasize how information on water table levels is important to modeling and shapes our understanding of the basin, which in turn lays the groundwork for setting management criteria and management actions... i.e. frame the next agenda item.
 - Next Steps
 - Q & A (panel format ft. EKI, GSA reps, Water Forum)
 - Note: Consider how best to manage Q&A/panel for a virtual platform.
- **Monitoring Network and Data Collection (15 minutes) – John Fio**
 - Status Update and Next Steps
- **Looking Ahead: Planning for Sustainable Groundwater Use (20 minutes) – Tom/Stephanie/GSA Rep(s)**
 - Brief overview of the kinds of decisions the Working Group will need to make over the next year.
 - Note: Important to mention the funding component and process (e.g., Prop 218)
 - Outreach moving forward: How can we best connect with you?
 - Note: The O&E Committee advised that it is too early to directly ask the public about Undesirable Results. WG needs to share something concrete and ask people to respond to it, rather than ask for open-ended input.
- **Wrap Up (5 minutes)**

Additional Notes:

- Provide clear GSA contact information.
- Record the webinar to post on Cosumnes website.
- Very important to carefully frame and present the issues in a way that the public fully understands and can provide meaningful input (so as to not unintentionally alarm folks).
- Consider including a few quick polls during the workshop (e.g., familiarity with SGMA, water issues, etc.)
- O&E Committee suggest holding a virtual workshop in first week of August (exploring late July to early/mid-August timeframe)